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Kelly Fu - PDK

From: Pratik Mehta - PDK
Sent: 12 July 2022 1:07 PM
To: 'Randall S. van Reken'
Cc: Phil Lounder - PDK; 'Darrell'; 'Matthew Tarone'
Subject: Winding Up for Las Vegas Properties Pty Ltd and Las Vegas Properties 2015 Pty Ltd  

Hi Randy, 
 
With reference to the above, Directors have decided to Wind Up above named entities in US. 
 
Kindly let us know what is the procedure for winding up above named entities in US and kindly send us the required 
forms ( if any ) to be able to commence the process. 
 
If you have any questions in regards to above, please contact us. 
 
Thanks and have a nice day ahead. 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Pratik Mehta  FIPA, FFA ( UK ), FCA ( India ) 
 

 
  
Shop 25,  
Renaissance Arcade, ADELAIDE  SA  5000 
PO Box 3685 
Adelaide SA 5000 
 
Telephone   (08) 8271 9555  
Direct Line  (08) 8179 3926 
Email          Pratik@pdkfinancial.com.au 
Website      www.pdkfinancial.com.au  
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  
Notice:  
The information in this email and any attachments to it are confidential and privileged and may contain copyright material 
of PDK Financial If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to copy, retain or rely on this communication 
or any part of it and please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this message. We do not guarantee that this 
communication is virus free despite various steps being taken to alert us to the presence of computer viruses. It is the 
responsibility of the recipient to virus scan this email before opening it. Any views expressed in this email are those of 
the individual sender unless the sender expressly states them to be the views of PDK Financial. 
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